



李秀亨

Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-1847
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL shyunglee@shinkim.com

Since 1989, Mr. Soohyung Lee has worked at Japanese chemical materials companies such as Samsung Group's Cheil Industries, Saehan Co., Ltd. and Toray Advanced Materials, and performed services in various fields including research and development, product development, production technology, management planning, sales, and new business development.

Mr. Lee has extensive experience in production, sales, and development, which are the core sectors in corporate management, with seasoned experience in handling and resolving legal risks related to corporate management.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2023-Present	Outside Director, Chokwang Paint Ltd.
2021-2023	Vice President, Guardec Co.,Ltd.
2019-2020	Plant General Manager, PT. Hilon Indonesia
1999-2019	Director, Toray Advanced Materials

教育背景

1994-1995	University of Connecticut, Department of Polymer Science (Visiting Scholar)
1985-1989	Seoul National University College of Engineering, Industrial Chemistry Department (B.S.)

语言

Korean, English, Japanese

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.